<nasta) PROJECT SUBMITTAL FORM

BUILDERS’ EXCHANGE  This for was created by Shasta Bullders' Exchange and Is for SBE use only

SBE Project Submittal Policy Questionaire

1. | have received a Building Permit for this Project. OYes CONo  City County
2. If no, is the Project in Plan Check?2 OYes OONo  What is the current status?
3. Is there a Bank or Lendor established for this project?2 OYes CONo Explain
4, If yes, have they approved the Engineer's Estimate? Oyes ONo Explain
5. Have the Title 24 Calcs been completed for this project? OYes ONo Explain
Project Information
Projectf Name
Project Location Bid Date Bid Time
Project Description
O Appliances O Foundation O Propane Tank OO Cabinets O  windows O  Concrete
O Framing O Countertops O  Garage Daors [0 Roofing O Hy4ac O Insulation
O Security System O boors O Landscaping [0 Sheer Metal O brvwall O Earthwork
O Electrical O Piumbing O wasomry OO 7ile O Electric Gates O  Fencing
O Stuceo O Fireplace/Stove O Painting O 7ile/Granite O  Flooring O  Paving
O vacwumn System O well Construction O Plaster O Orher
Contact Information
Are you the [0 Owner OO0 General Confracfor O  Architect/Engineer
Company Contact
Address City State ______ Zip
Phone Cell Fax
Email Alternative Email

1. Are you seeking a General Contractor to build the entire project? OYes COONo Explain

2. Who should bidders call if they have questionse O Owner O General Contractor

3. Are bids accepted by fax oremail? OYes ONo Explain

O Architect/Engineer

Shasta Builders' Exchange - 2990 Innsbruck Dr,, Redding CA 96003

p. (530) 221-5556 f. 221-2140 e. planroom@shastabe.com
www.shastabe.com




